Vic (LKKAuto)

From: Vic (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, 24 July, 2019 7:12 PM

To: Johnson Chua

Cc: Admin A; Vic (LKKAuto)

Subject: Your Ref: GBB 8432A_ACCIDENT INVOLVING VEHICLES SKW 7013R AND GBB
8432A ON 05/02/2019 LKK REF CC6/AIG19002486/Uha3

Attachments: SKW 7013R 050219.MP4

Without Prejudice

Dear Johnson,

ACCIDENT INVOLVING VEHICLES SKW 7013R AND GBB 8432A ON 05/02/2019
We refer to the subject matter.

Please be informed that our principal had further reviewed the matter and based on the available information and
evidence at hand, our principal is in the view that our Insured is not liable of this accident.

Our Insured Driver had reported that he was to make a right turn and stop at the turning pocket at the junction on a
going straight or right turn lane, when your client’s vehicle on the rightmost lane with a right turn only went straight
and collided to our Insured’s vehicle. Please refer to the attached video footage for your reference.

As such, we have our principal’s instruction and that we are unable to look into your client’s claim.
We will now close the matter in our end.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Vic Alpeh | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-2096 | email: vicalpeh@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108
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